
 

   

DATE: February 25, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 
 

 
 

TO:    Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Commission 
 

FROM:   Cedric Novenario, Staff Liaison 
 

SUBJECT:   2014 BPAC Accomplishments 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Review and provide comments to a draft of the 2014/15 BPAC Accomplishments 
 

 
BACKGROUND 

 
 During the first quarter of the calendar year, commission accomplishments are reviewed, 

discussed and finalized prior to presenting the information to the City Council in 
March/April.  
  
DISCUSSION 
 
Staff modified the work plan and noted in the “Status” column if each project was or was 
not accomplished.  Where appropriate, staff included specific items that were reviewed and 
or completed for each goal.   
 
In addition to the items addressed in the 2014/15 Work Plan, the following work items were 
discussed or addressed this year: 

• Creation of a BPAC Calendar 

• BPAC Checklist for commercial development applications 

• VTA Pedestrian Access to Transit 

• Springer Traffic Calming  

• Downtown Bicycle Parking 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff requests the BPAC to review and provide comments for the 2014 accomplishments. 
 
Attachment 
2014/15 BPAC Work Plan 


